GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)
Our Ref: MGLA040918-1989

Date: 3 October 2018

Dear

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 4 September 2018. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You asked:

How much GLA money has been spent so far in the llford Housing Zone and how much
on housing designated as affordable, and housing designated social?

Please see below table for spend to date:

GLAOps: Schemes located in the LB of Redbridge Housing Zone
Data as at end of August 2018

£2,232,189 £0 £650,000 £0
Grant expenditure by year

project id Spend Spend Spend Spend
2015-16 2016-17  2017-18  2018-19
(Grant £) (Grant £) (Grant £) (Grant £)
Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn
10300 0 0 £650,000 0
11679 162,441 0 0 0
11680 938,548 0 0 0
11681 691,200 0 0 0
11682 440,000 0 0 0

You may also find this Mayoral Decision of interest.

Specifically in relation to your question on how much on housing designated as affordable and
housing designated social the GLA considers all the expenditure shown is on affordable housing
i.e. on affordable rented and shared ownership homes. None of the expenditure relates to social
rented homes.
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https://www.london.gov.uk/md1545-designation-housing-zones-round-2

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLAO40918-1989

Yours sincerely

Paul Robinson
Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information



https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



